


Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Tuesday, June 12, 2012 10:59 AM 
Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com) 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (lpena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis 
(scurtis@riceswd.com) 
Remediation Plan (1R425-57) Termination - ROC Vacuum N-33 Vent Site 

RE: Termination Request 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
Vacuum N-33 Vent Site 
Unit Letter N, Section 33, T17S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R425-57) Termination 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company's report and 
request to close the above-referenced site, dated May 25, 2012 (received June 7, 2012). The report is 
acceptable to the OCD. 

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule 
116), indicates that.Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, 
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-57) is terminated 
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 



RECEIVE 
JUN _ n 2012 

%=p £ Operating Company 
122 West Taylor • Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 • Fax: (575) 397-1471 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

May 25, 2012 

Mr. Edward Hansen 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Termination Request 
Vacuum N-33 vent (1R425-57): UL/N, Sec. 33, T17S, R35E 
RICE Operating Company - Vacuum SWD System 

Mr. Hansen: 

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned 
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the 
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System . 
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis. 

Background 
In 2007, ROC initiated work on the former N-33 vent junction box as part of the system 
abandonment. The site is located in UL/N, Sec. 33, T17S, R35E. NM OSE records 
indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 60 +/-
feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples at regular intervals, 
creating a 5x3x12-ft deep excavation. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and 
field screened using a PID for hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 
12-ft sample was sent to a commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, 
resulting in a chloride concentration of 160 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range 
organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. Clean, 
imported soil was used to backfill the excavation to ground surface and to contour the site 
to the surrounding area. On 5/22/2008, the site was seeded with a blend of native 
vegetation and is expected to return to a p roductive capacity at a n ormal rate. The 
junction box final report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID sheet are 
attached. 



\ 

Recommendations 
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose 
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD 
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction 
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the 
regulatory file, or similar closure status. 

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
RICE Operating Company 

Hack Conder 
Environmental Manager 

enclosures 
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RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
JUNCTION BOX FINAL REPORT 

BOX LOCATION 
SWD SYSTEM '< JUNCTION UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE COUNTY BOX DIMENSIONS - FEET 

.Vacuum N-33 vent ; 'N 33 . 17S ., 35E 'Lea 
Length ; ' Width' Depth 

.Vacuum N-33 vent ; 'N 33 . 17S ., 35E 'Lea 
no box;.system abandonment 

LAND TYPE: BLM STATE X , ,FEE LANDOWNER OTHER 

Depth to Groundwater "60 feet NMOCD SITE ASSESSMENT RANKING SCORE: 20_ 

Date Started 9/21/2007 .Date Completed . 5/22/2008 . OCD Witness no 

Soil Excavated 7 cubjc yards ;Excavation Length 5 Width 3 

Soil Disposed, n/a cubic yards Offsite.Facility ... . n/a Location, 

.'Depth, 12 

n/a 

•feet' 

F I N A L A N A L Y T I C A L R E S U L T S : Sample Date 4/7/2008, Sample Depth 12 ft 

TPH and Chloride laboratory test results cOmplete'd by using .ah approved lab and 
.testing procedure's pursuant to NMOCD guidelines.. CHLORIDE FIELD TESTS 

' Sample •PID.J field)'. GRO , DRO 'Chloride >• 
.. Location .,'ippm. * . mg/kg „ mg'/k'g „ .mg/kg : 

: SOURCE -12'iGRAB •o.o • <10.0 <io.6- j '160' 1 

General Description of R e } ^ ^ du.ring.the 

.LOC'ATtpN. DEPTH rng/kg" 

source lab sample 
. 4/7/200'8 . 12 ; ' "': ; >I'54V 

background , 6 " ' ' 1 179 

.vertical 
delineation 

trench at the 
'junction' 
'(source) 

1 

>8' 252. ] 
.vertical 

delineation 
trench at the 

'junction' 
'(source) 

1 

-. 9'. ': '133 • 
.vertical 

delineation 
trench at the 

'junction' 
'(source) 

1 

10' ! '94: : 

.vertical 
delineation 

trench at the 
'junction' 
'(source) 

1 

11 ' 125 " 

.vertical 
delineation 

trench at the 
'junction' 
'(source) 

1 12' •114 "; 

Vfkjuum^Sli^p/syf'terri ab.arj^a/tjeht.- After the formfer junctigh boxlwas rem 

investigation was ̂ ^t^t^;^if§.a\6^ek'r!6e to collect-soil samples at-fesuiar.intervals. 

, producing sa,5x^^ the siiejs low ih organic 

'vapors; and chlgride'concent^ -On 

4/7/2008,-the d|ep>sts^ 

• of chlpride':ahd.TPH,cbh|irming;low used to'backfillthe exca'x^tiohfe cpntblfi-

•the site to the surrounding-are^ of native vegetation and is:exp"ected to. return h a 

.p]^uc^;<^pa^V.Sr;arom^l-@e.: 

enclosures: photos,;iab resiiltev'PJP serefenir̂ sv'̂ hSnde^burve 

l!HEREBY CERTIFY. THAT 
"^iKNOWLEDGEAND' BELIEF,:, " " " 

•SITE SUPERVISOR._ 

REPORT 
ASSEMBLED:BY. 

'Roy.Rascoh •SIGNATURE riot available. 

Katie' Jones INITIAL 

• PROJECT iEADEff, .Larry Bruce'Baker'Jr.- SIGNATURE fe 

COMPANY J.RICE OPERATING COMPANY 

iDATE. • » - ' 0 ' ' & H & % 



Vacuum N -33 vent 

spreading clean, imported soil on site 3/20/2008 

Unit N, Section 33, T17S, R35E 

seeding backfilled site 3/20/2008 



ARDINAL 
LABORATORIES 

PHONE (575) 393-2326 « 101 E. MARLAND • HOBBS, NM 88240 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR 
.RICE OPERATING CO. 
ATTN: ROY R. RASCON 
122 VV. TAYLOR 
HOBBS, NM 88240 
FAX TO: (575) 397-1471 

Receiving Date: 04/08/08 
Reporting Date: 04/09/08 
Project Owner:. NOT GIVEN 
Project Wafne:- VAC.:VENT'N,33. 
Project Location: NOT GIVEN 

Sampling Date: 04/07/08 
Sample Type: SOIL 
Sample Condition; COOL & INTACT 
Sample Received By: ML 
Analyzed By: CK/KS 

LAB NUMBER 'SAMPLE ID 

GRO DRP 
(C6-C10). ;(>Clf),C2e) Ch 
(mg/kgj, (mg/kg) (mg/kg) 

ANALYSIS'DATE 04/08/08, • 04/08/08:"~ 04/08/08 
:Hl4594-i ..VERT @,.SQURCE.@ 12*'BC& <T0.0. <10.0 360 

Quality Control 442 .545! 490 . 
Tfue'Value Q'C . -500 500: 500 

Recovery1 8'8.4 109 •98.0 
Beratiye-Percent. Diff^encfe 5.0 ,5:6-. <0,1 

METHODS; TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SvV-846 8015 M; CP: Std. Methods 4500-CrB 
*Analy$is:j5erTorme'd..bn a 1:4 w:v aqueous-extracL 

BIGE d R E J ^ i N i : 

•H.14594TCLRICE 

Ali. claims, Irfcjutiing t b ^ f ^ ' i a g ^ n ^ i ^ l ^ ^ ^ i i f t i ^ WhalsoavarsM! bi dearjied.waWed'Unlasswtiile jivwrlting and'teceUfeti byiCardinal.witbiri thirty {3D} (lays pitet.comRltiliqri.of tha apoltcabta 
eeryiqa In no even; snallXardlririrbli (iBbiri-for- fe^^^;^nf^lM^^.^|<%tM(.thd^m^^^l'l^trijit business. fnlerivptitSiss,, fossi'<%.uss-./bf•tfo.tg%$i¥lfi&^&:®?'to> i&gubsrdfn'riesi 

. HtniihioSf.qr 8\tcsbS!̂ fs,fflH f̂io Oiii oi df/aiaxtidla ttw r-<*>Hwj<icf> ol s«;VvC'j3 t-orniircar.b/ Cmtiinnt. rifwuu.'yar. of.whether.such' cla;n it= hnr-oit tjtw.h E% t>* too j>!xjv̂ .Ei;.'Aa makr-n-i or .vhoiwiso. Rbsuils. 
•rolota only.loifti simples ittonilflad ab'dVo.-Tlila rbport sfiaJ no);b9'.rapw£luc.«<i <!Mi!|jt'iri full Aiwriildn-ap^bvi'atCardiHal La'toralgTfsa.' 



MRMVAL LA BORA TORIES 
i i 11'B^echwdojrj; Abilene,-TX .79603' JQl East (V'larlnnd. Hbbbs, NM^88240 

• .C3^<7Mg01-JF^^2^7^?9i '0 1(505) 393-2326 -FAX (505) 393-2476 

CllAlN-OF^CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 

Company Name: RICE OPERATXN0 Cp ; ; /BILL TO •.• _., ANALYSIS REQUEST 

Project Manager:: ROY R.; RASCON, i».a#.-. 
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Address: J22. WEST T A Y L 6 R Company:. 
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CUyriLOBBS" . State_:.NJ\I . Zip: 88240 Attn: 
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Piipne.S) (505) 39,3-9174 .. .Pax U\ (505) 3974471 Address:'' 
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Proje£f.S:'. {Project Owner: City:: 
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Pr^ectName: YAC^A'£iNTvN-^3V. State:. Zip: 

</> 
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Project Location: P h o n e . 
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SampleruSfamer ROY. R.'RASGOis't Fax #: 
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: LAB ID * 
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. . . vert(2)source'@12'bgs. . G _i X x 4/7/200R.' ,0930 X. X. 

f 

• 

finalvses. All claims inciudiria'thdse for riealieence and any^other'cause'whatsoever shall be.deemed waived unlessmade in wntiria and received bv Cardinal within 30 davs after completion ofthe aoolicable 
. jcmce'"Tn no event shall CardmaTbeJ.iable for inciderit'al'or cbnseauenta] damaaes: includinc without limitation: businessinterniotions.- loss of use; or loss ofDrofits-incurred bv client its subsidiaries. 

Sfmia«.itfViBic^«nr>; gri<lny«»niffl'iirT>liitejrl-m ihfrrierfrirmimce-d regardless o f whether .suchclnim is based imon unv o f l l i e ohove stilted-rensons ormherwi-,.-
Relinquished By: 

D el i ve red; By: f Ci rc I e O ne). 

Sampler^UPS •-- Bus - Other? 

.Date:'., Received By: Phjpnc Risult 
Fax Result:. 

Yes 
X Yesi 

No . IAdd'1 Phone U: 
No IAdd'1 Fax fl: 

Tim 

Date: Receded! By 

Time: 

Sample.Conditidn 
Cool 

CHECKED BY: 

REMARKS: PLEASE E-MAIL TOjpurvis & 
rrascon@riceswd.com 

ooi lntact_< !| (Initials)-

f CarUinarcahnbt'a'ccept-verbarchanges. Please'fax-w 



122 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240 
PHON E: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (505) 397-1471 

PID M ETER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT 'FORM. 

CK, 
MODEL 

NO. 
X 

MODEL 
MODEL 
MODEL 
MODEL 

PGM 7600 SERIAL NO: 110-013676 
PGM 7600 SER I AL MO: 110-013744 
PGM 7600 SERIAL NO: 110-012383 
PGM 7600 SERIAL NO: 110-012920 

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE I0.0PPM / AIR: BALANCE 

LOT NO: 07-3353 EXPIRATION DATE: 5-16-09 

FILL DATE: 11-16-07 METER READING ACCURACY: 100.0 

ACCURACY 2% 

; SYSTEM . JUNCTION : UNIT. SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE.. 

VAC . VENT N-33 N 33 17S 35E 

SAMPLE ID ! PID SAMPLE ID PID 

VERT (H) SOURCE p ; 1' 

•2' 

3' 

4' 

5' 

61 

7 

X' . . . ) 
i 

'9' 

•10" . 

1 I ' ; 
- -

'LAB SAMPLE 12' 0 

SIGNATURE: 

I verity'that j.Iiaye calibraied the ab'ov&irisirumerit iri accdrdance tp. the manû  

©ATE:4-3-P8: 


